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Matt Renzelmann

From: Mike Swift <swift@cs.wisc.edu>
Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2012 8:35 AM
To: mjr@cs.wisc.edu
Subject: Fw: symdrive

 
 
Sent from my phone. 
 
 
-----Original message----- 
From: Julia Lawall <julia.lawall@lip6.fr> 
To: Michael Swift <swift@cs.wisc.edu> 
Sent: Sun, Mar 25, 2012 09:08:34 GMT+00:00 
Subject: symdrive 

It seems like a major point of the paper is "s2e is incredibly hard to  
use, so we have done sonething to make it easier". But easier is not  
easy, and presumably the s2e paper did not go into gory detail about how  
hard it is to use either. So it could be useful to have a small user  
study, ie a student in your group who has not worked on symdrive but who  
knows the kernel and perhaps even knows the driver he wants to test should  
down load the tool and test his code. You do have the case of yourselves  
not knowing the driver under test, but I'm not sure that is the most  
realistic use case. I would imagine that symdrive would be useful for a  
maintainer who wants to check that each patch he accepts is OK. The  
people who write the patches in the first place might not know the code  
well, but they don't have the same burden of producing something that is  
absolutely correct either. 
 
julia 


